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CErvrnn fo, JantcrAr, AccouNrABrlrry, rNC.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station TeL (914) 421-1200

Fox (914) 425-4994
EMoit jueebdd@solnnllhltc Htins, New York 10605-0069

Elcna Ruth Sassotnr, Coord'nator

,Yen sile: ww,fuQaWch.org

June22,200l

Deputy Solicitor General Michael S. Belohlavek
office of New York State Attorney General Eliot spitzer
120 Broadway
New York, New York l127l

RE: My June ?n letter to Solicitor General Preeta D. Bansal, requesting
her mandatory supervisory review of the readily-verifiable offrcial
misconduct of her staff in connection with the Respondent's Brief
in Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico, against commission
onJudicial Conduct oftlrc State of New York(Ny Co. #l0S55l/99)
September 2001 Term

Dear Mr. Belohlavek:

This responds to your June l4th letter. You do NOT identify that my June 7ft letter-- to which you refer -- was NOT addressed to you. Rather, it was adiressed to your
boss, solicitor General preeta D. Bansal, and called upon her to personally
discharge her mandatory supervisory duties under 22 NycRR $1200.5. This,
because of your demonstrated refusal to discharge your own mandatory supervisory
duties over Assistant Solicitor General Caroi Fischer in connection with her
fraudulent Respondent' s Brief.

Your June 146 letter only reinforces the necessity that Solicitor General Bansal
discharge her supervisory duties, personally. Thus, it is wITHour denying or
disputing the accuracy of ANY aspect of my "extensive critique of Ms. Fischer's
brief', showing th.a! from beginning to end, it is fashion"d on knowing and
deliberate falsification, distortion, and omission of the material facts and appfcable
law, that you nonetheless assert "we have no intention of withdrawing Ms. i.ischer's
brief'.
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Deputy Solicitor General Belohlavek Page Two Iune22,2ffil

Yours for a quality judiciary,

Conspicuously, your June l4th letter does not identifythat Solicitor General Bansat
is part of the "we" who will not be withdrawing trts. r'ischer's Respondent,s Brief- and fails to even indicate that she is a recipient of your letter.

consequently, I am sending a copy of your letter along with my own to Solicitor
General Bansal. Just as she personaily refta voice -iil -.rruge for me on June
l2th, seeming to promise that she herself would be undertaklng the requested
supervisory review, I hereby advise Solicitor General Bansal thail yet await her
signed response to my June T6letter so as to indisputably evidence that fact.

Meantime' enclosed is a stipulation extending my time to file my Reply Brief untilAugust lTtl'- to which your June 146 letter states "we are willing to consent,,.
Please sign it and far/mail it back so that I may file it with the court.

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Petitioner-Appellant pro Se

Enclosure
cc: Deputy Solicitor General preeta D. Bansal

By Certifi ed Mail/RRR: 7000- I 670-0007-04 98_07 82
Attorney General Eliot Spitzer

By Certifi ed Mail/RRR : 7 000-1 670-0007-0498-0669



Supreme Court of the State of New york
Appellate Division, First Department

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
acingpro bono publico,

+.fr

p e t i t i one r-Appe I I ant,
STIPULATION

-against-

S. CtAfy Co. tndex #108551/99
App. Div. Cal. #2000-5434

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT
OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,

Re sponde nt _ Res p onde n t .

IT Is IIEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED that the April 6,2001
stipulation, noticing the above-captioned appear for the september 2001 rerm, is
amended.

IT IS I{EREBY STIPULATED A}lD AGREED that Petitioner-Appellant,s
time to file her Reply Brief is extended to August 17,20ol - the last day for filing a
reply for the September 2001 Term.

Dated: New York, New york
June22,200l

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Petitioner-Appellant pro Se
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Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New york 10605-0069
Tel: (914) 421-1200
Fa<: (914) 428-4994

NYS ATTORNEY GENERAL ELIOT SPITZER
Attorney for Respondent-Respondent
By:

MICHAEL S. BELOHLAVEK
Deputy Solicitor General
120 Broadway
New York, New york 10271
Tel: (212) 416-8020
Fax: (212) 416-8942
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